JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(508) 982-2043 (Phone)
(505) 660-6612 (Cel)
(508) 982-2151 (Fax)

lamesbruc@naol.com

February 2, 2011

Daniel Sanchez

Acting Director

Oi!l Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Gentlemen:
Pleasc continue the following cases to the February 17, 2011 hearing:
Case 14566 {Cimarex Energy Co.)
Case 14524 (Chi Operating, Inc.)
Case 14583 (Farleigh Oil Properties)
Case 145§1 (Nedel and Gussman Permian, L.L.C.)

No one objects to the continuances.

In addition, Mr. Carr and I have agreed to a continuance of Cases 14415 and 14416 for two
weeks.

Vary truly yours,

ttorney for applicants

¢el The Blanco Co.
Gall MacQuesten
W. Thomas Kellahin
william F. Carr
Ocean Munds-Dry
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